
MINUTES

FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE/BOARD OF HEALTH

WORK SESSION/REGULAR MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 11, 2023

7:30 PM

Franklin Township School, 226 Quakertown Road, PIttstown, NJ 08867

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Philip Koury at 7:30 pm. Mayor Philip Koury read the Open

Public Meetings Act (OPMA) Statement and lead the flag salute.

Roll Call: Mayor Philip Koury (present) Deputy Mayor Michael Homulak (present)

Sebastian Donaruma (present) Craig Repmann (present) Deanna Seiple (present)

Also present: Igor Bykov, Attorney (Lavery, Selvaggi, Ambromitis & Cohen)

Christine Burke, Municipal Clerk

Frederick Roll, Supervisor, Department of Public Works (DPW)

Adam T. Wisniewski, P.E., Representing Township Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design

Mayor Koury initiated a moment of silence for the passing of Roger Soltys, Chairman of the Land Use

Board (LUB).

Mayor Koury explained that Roger Soltys, who had provided more than thirty years of service to the

Township, had passed away earlier in the morning. He further explained that the Land Use Board (LUB)

Clerk and Township Clerk would be creating an appropriate Commendation, and that funeral service

information had yet to be provided.

Comments from the Public on Agenda items Onlv:

No one from the public spoke regarding Agenda Items.

Proclamations & Presentations:

1. Presentation - Township Engineer - New Jersey Department of Transportation (NJDOT) Proposed

Changes to the Route 78, Exit 15 Interchange

Mayor Koury explained that he had requested that the Township Engineer do a presentation, with input

from the Township Planner, on the NJDOT proposed changes to the Route 78, Exit 15 interchange,

particularly addressing concerns regarding traffic on Frontage Road and access issues to Township sites.

Adam Wisniewski, P.E., representing the Township Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, thanked the

Mayor and Township Committee and explained that he had attended a meeting with County and

Township staff and professional representatives regarding the proposed changes. Mayor Koury

explained that the changes would affect the east-bound side of Route 78, Exit 15. The Township

Engineer explained proximity concerns regarding the current traffic lights at multiple intersections on

PIttstown Road. He demonstrated the site with a map overlay. He explained that the Walmart driveway



would be widened from two lanes to four lanes with two Ingress and 2 exits, which Include access to

Route 78.

Upon questioning by a resident, the Engineer explained the changes to the entrance driveways to

Frontage Road, the hotel, and Cracker Barrel Restaurant. He further explained that the changes would

Include Intelligent traffic signal design and programs and a dedicated exit from Walmart. He Indicated

that he still needed to discuss truck access with the County Engineer.

The Township Engineer explained the two options available to leave the Cracker Barrel restaurant site

and the Township's access easement for the Affordable Housing development site. He Indicated that

the Township would have to acquire a blanket access easement for the site and that residents of the

affordable housing development site would have to go around the restaurant and hotel to leave the site.

The Township Engineer explained the entrance and exit movements for the project and Indicated that

extensive signage would be Implemented to explain the traffic movements. Mayor Koury expressed

concern over moving accidents from PIttstown Road to the Walmart Intersection. The Engineer

commented on acquiring access to details of a full traffic pattern and explained that the County and

NJDOT were seeking a Resolution of Support from the Township but that the NJDOT was ultimately In

charge of the project. He further explained that the County and Township had limited control over the

project and that RIght-of-Way (ROW) easements, accessibility and property agreements would have to

be acquired.

Mayor Koury expressed concern over the maintenance of the Cracker Barrel parking lot due to Increased

usage. The Township Engineer explained that portions of the site would be paved to highway standards.

Upon questioning by a resident, the Township Engineer explained and demonstrated the limitations of

the NJDOT responsibility for maintenance. Mayor Koury Indicated that further discussions would have

to be made between the owners of Cracker Barrel, NJDOT, the County and the Township.

Upon questioning by a resident, the Township Engineer explained that he would need to see the grading

plan for the Affordable Housing development site, the Walmart site, and the Cracker Barrel restaurant

site to determine If there would be another driveway option for the Affordable Housing site.

Upon questioning by Commltteeman Repmann, the Township Engineer explained that he would need to

see a phasing plan from the NJDOT before he could speculate on how the construction would affect

traffic In the area. Commltteeman Homulak suggested that the current access to Route 78 would

remain open while the project was under construction. Brief discussion followed. Commltteewoman

Selple questioned if driving through a restaurant parking lot was standard practice for entering and

exiting housing developments. Frederick Roll, Supervisor for the Department of Public Works (DPW)

explained that such practices were not uncommon In Southern New Jersey and Florida. Commltteemen

Homulak and Donaruma expressed concern regarding morning rush hour traffic entering and exiting

Route 78. The Township Engineer expressed concern regarding the hotel driveway.

Upon further questioning by Commltteewoman Selple, the Township Engineer further explained the

dedicated traffic lanes for access to Route 78 and the hotel and a right turn lane to enter the Walmart.










